
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

COUNCIL PACKET 

September 8, 2011 General Meeting 



     

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

GENERAL  MEETING  

SEPTEMBER  8 ,  2011  

7 :00PM @ C ITY  HALL 

 
Jim Mackovjak 

Mayor 

mayor@gustavus-ak.gov 

Mayor Term Expires 2011 

Council Seat Term Expires 2013 

 

Lou Cacioppo 

Vice Mayor 

lou.cacioppo@gustavus-ak.gov 

Vice Mayor Term Expires 2011 

Council Seat Term Expires 2013 

 

Joe Lassiter  

Council Member  

joe.lassiter@gustavus-ak.gov 

Term Expires 2011 

 

Melanie Lesh 

Council Member  

melanie.lesh@gustavus-ak.gov 

Term Expires 2012 

 

John Nixon 

Council Member 

john.nixon@gustavus-ak.gov 

Term Expires 2011 

 

Tim Sunday 

Council Member  

tim.sunday@gustavus-ak.gov 

Term Expires 2012 

 

Karen Taylor 

Council Member  

karen.taylor@gustavus-ak.gov 

Term Expires 2012 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETINGS: 

Work Sessions: 

1st & 3rd Thursdays 

General Meeting: 

2nd Thursday 

1.   Call to Order 
2.   Roll Call 
3.   Approval of Minutes:  
  A. August 11, 2011 General Meeting  
  B. August 18, 2011 Special Meeting 
  C. August 23, 2011 Special Meeting 
4.   Mayor's Request for Agenda Changes 
5.   Committee Reports: 
  A.  GCN 
  B.  Marine Facilities  
6.   Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 
7.   Consent Agenda:  
   A.  Approval of Election Judges & Election Clerks 
   B.  Patrick Chipley – Appoint to GCN Committee 
   C.  Dena Matkin – Appoint to DRC Committee 
   D.  David Nemeth – Appoint GCN Committee 
   E.  Lisa Etherington – Appoint DRC Committee 
   F.  Approval of Expenditure of over $2,000 – GCN 
   G. Ordinance for Publication – FY06NCO Amend  
       Marine Facilities Budget 
   H. Approval of Pay Increase for Kapryce Manchester 
   I.  Award of FY12 Snow Contract 
8.   Ordinance for Public Hearing: 
   A.  FY12-04NCO – Amend GCN Budget 
   B.  FY12-05NCO Amend Road Budget 
9.   Unfinished Business:   
10.  New Business:     
11.  Staff Reports:  
   A.  Paul Berry - DRC 
12. City Council Reports 

       A. Mayor’s report 
       B. City Clerk report 

13. City Council Questions and Comments 
14. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items 
15. Executive Session 

     16. Adjournment 
 
 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

August 11, 2011 City Council General Meeting 
Page 1 of 5 

City Council General Meeting 
August 11, 2011 

 

 
1.  Call to Order:  A General Meeting of the Gustavus City Council was 
held on August 11, 2011 at 7:00PM. 
Acting Mayor Cacioppo called the meeting to order at 7:02PM. 
 
2.  Roll Call: 

Comprising a quorum of the Council the following were present: 
   Mayor Mackovjak  - Via Teleconference 
   Vice Mayor Cacioppo 
   Council Member Lassiter 
   Council Member Lesh    -Arrived during Agenda Item 6 
   Council Member Taylor 
    
Council Members not in attendance: 
   Council Member Nixon  -Absent 
   Council Member Sunday -Absent 
 
3.  Approval of Minutes 

 
 A. July 5, 2011 Special Meeting 

Minutes of the July 5, 2011 meeting were approved by unanimous 
consent.   
 
 B. July 14, 2011 General Meeting 
Minutes of the July 14, 2011 meeting were approved by unanimous 
consent.   
 

 C. July 21, 2011 Special Meeting 

Minutes of the July 21, 2011 meeting were approved by unanimous 
consent.   
 
 
4.  Mayor’s Request For Agenda Changes:  None 
 
5.  Committee Reports: 

 A.  GVFD Committee no report given. 
 B.  Lands Committee no report given. 
 C.  Borough/Annexation Committee report given by Karen Taylor. 
 
 

 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

August 11, 2011 City Council General Meeting 
Page 2 of 5 

6.  Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: 

  1.  Ken Klawunder 
  2.  Wayne Howell 
  3.  Mike Taylor 
  4.  Diane Klawunder 
 

7.  Consent Agenda: 
  A.  Wayne Howell – Appoint to GCN Committee 
  B.  John Scott – Appoint to GCN Committee 
  C.  PLA Grant Acceptance & Authorize Mayor to Sign 
  D.  Ordinance for Publication: FY12-04NCO – Amending GCN Budget  

 
 

Motion:  Council Member Lassiter moved the Council accept 
   consent agenda as stated. 
Seconded by: Council Member Taylor 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes:   Cacioppo, Lassiter, Lesh, Mackovjak, Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 5/0 

 
 
8.  Ordinances for Public Hearing: 

 A.  FY12-01NCO Amend DRC FY12 Budget 
 
Public Hearing: 
   1.  Paul Berry 
 

Motion:  Council Member Taylor moved to adopt FY12-01NCO 
   for the DRC.   
Seconded by: Council Member Lesh 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Lesh, Mackovjak, Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 5/0 

 
 
 
 
 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

August 11, 2011 City Council General Meeting 
Page 3 of 5 

 B.  FY12-02NCO VPSO Advisory Question 
 
Public Hearing: 
   1.  Gus Martinez 
   2.  Paul Berry 
   3.  Ken Klawunder 
 
 

Motion:  Council Member Lassiter moved that we adopt  
   FY12-02NCO.   
Seconded by: Council Member Lesh 

 
 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lesh, Mackovjak, Taylor  
No: Lassiter 
 
Motion Passes 4/1 

  

 C.  FY12-03NCO Amend GVFD FY12 Budget 
 

 
Public Hearing:  With no one who wished to be heard the public hearing 
         was closed.   
 

Motion:  Council Member Taylor moved that we adopt  
   FY12-03NCO. 
Seconded by: Council Member Lesh 

 
 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Lesh, Mackovjak, Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 5/0 

 
  
9.  Unfinished Business:  None 
 
10. New Business: 

 A.  Resolution 2011-19 – GCN Sole Source Contract 
 
 
 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

August 11, 2011 City Council General Meeting 
Page 4 of 5 

Resolution 2011-19 was read by Council Member Lassiter. 
 

Public Comment: 
   1.  Wayne Howell 
   2.  Diane Klawunder 
 

Motion:  Council Member Lassiter moved the Council adopt 
   Resolution 2011-19 GCN Sole Source Contract. 
Seconded by: Council Member Taylor 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Lesh, Mackovjak, Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 5/0 

 
 B.  Resolution 2011-20–Direction to MFC Committee on Title 8 
 

Resolution 2011-20 was read by Council Member Taylor. 
 
Public Comment: 
   1.  Ken Klawunder 
 

Motion:  Council Member Taylor moved we adopt Resolution 
   2011-20. 
Seconded by: Vice Mayor Cacioppo 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Lesh, Mackovjak, Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 5/0 

 
 
11. Staff Reports:  None 
 
12. City Council Reports 
 A.  Mayor’s Report:  None 
 
 B.  City Clerk’s Report: 

� LBC Annexation Hearing August 17th & 18th.   
� August 20th first day to file for City Council. 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

August 11, 2011 City Council General Meeting 
Page 5 of 5 

� August 22nd Teleconference for Summer Ferry Schedule 
10:00AM at City Hall. 

 

13. City Council Questions & Comments  
� Council Member Lesh discussed the agreement for the  
     Land that the City Hall and Fire Hall sit on. 
� Council Member Taylor commented on the need for  
     volunteers for Committees.   
� Vice Mayor Cacioppo addressed the issues at the Boat    
 Harbor. 

 

14. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items:  None 
 

15.  Executive Session:  None 
 
16. Adjournment: 

With no further business before the Council the meeting was adjourned 
at 8:28PM. 
 
 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

August 18, 2011 City Council Special Meeting 
Page 1 of 3 

City Council Special Meeting 
August 18, 2011 

 

 
1.  Call to Order:  A Special Meeting of the Gustavus City Council was 
held on August 18, 2011 at 6:45PM. 
 
2.  Roll Call: 

Comprising a quorum of the Council the following were present: 
   Mayor Mackovjak 
   Vice Mayor Cacioppo 
   Council Member Lassiter 
   Council Member Lesh 
   Council Member Nixon 
   Council Member Taylor 
    
Council Members not in attendance: 
   Council Member Sunday  -Absent 
 
3.  Approval of Minutes:  None 
  
4.  Mayor’s Request For Agenda Changes:  None 
 
5.  Committee Reports:  None 
  
6.  Public Comment on Non Agenda Items:   
   1.  Mike Taylor 
 
7.  Consent Agenda:  None 

  
8.  Ordinances for Public Hearing:  None 
  
9.  Unfinished Business:  None 
 

10. New Business: 
 A.  Approval of Amendment of MOA-State of Alaska/City for 
            Mt. View Culvert Project 
 

Public Comment:  None 
 

Motion:  Council Member Taylor moved we approve the  
            amendment of the MOA State of Alaska and City  
     for Mt. View Culvert Project.   
Seconded by: Vice Mayor Cacioppo 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

August 18, 2011 City Council Special Meeting 
Page 2 of 3 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Lesh, Mackovjak, Nixon, Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 6/0 

 
 B.  Ordinance for Publication- FY12-05NCO Amend Road Budget 
 

Public Comment:  None 
 

Motion:  Council Member Lassiter moved the City Council  
   publish FY12-05NCO.   
Seconded by: Council Member Lesh 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Lesh, Mackovjak, Nixon, Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 6/0 

 
 C.  Award RFQ RM FY12 Berry Driveway Fish Passage  
      Improvement 
 

Public Comment: 
   1.  Mike Taylor 
 

Motion:  Council Member Lassiter moved the City Council  
   award RFQ RM FY12 Berry Driveway Fish Passage 
   Improvement. 
Seconded by: Council Member Lesh 

 

Motion To Postpone:  Council Member Lesh moved to postpone taking 
        action on awarding the RFQ for the Berry Driveway. 
Seconded by: Council Member Lassiter 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION TO POSTPONE: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Lesh, Mackovjak, Nixon, Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 6/0 

 
 
 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

August 18, 2011 City Council Special Meeting 
Page 3 of 3 

 D.  Approval of RFQ# RM-FY12-0xSP Snow Plowing 
 

Public Comment:  None 
 

Motion:  Council Member Lesh moved to postpone approval  
   of the RFQ for the snow plowing and sanding to  
   August 23rd at 7:00PM.   
Seconded by: Council Member Lassiter 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Lesh, Mackovjak, Nixon, Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 6/0 

 
 
11. Staff Reports:  None 
 
12. City Council Reports 

 A.  Mayor’s Report 

� Thanked the Borough/Annexation Committee for their 
     hard work.   

 
 B.  City Clerk’s Report:  None 
 
13. City Council Questions & Comments  

� Council Member Lassiter also thanked the Borough  
 Annexation Committee for their hard work.   

 

14. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items:  None 
 
15.  Executive Session:  None 
 
16. Adjournment: 

With no further business before the Council the meeting was adjourned 
at 7:27PM. 
 
 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

August 23, 2011 City Council Special Meeting 
Page 1 of 3 

City Council Special Meeting 
August 23, 2011 

 

1.  Call to Order:  A Special Meeting of the Gustavus City Council was 
held on August 23, 2011 at 7:00PM. 
Mayor Mackovjak called the meeting to order at 7:02PM.   
 
2.  Roll Call: 

Comprising a quorum of the Council the following were present: 
   Mayor Mackovjak 
   Vice Mayor Cacioppo 
   Council Member Lassiter 
   Council Member Lesh 
   Council Member Nixon 
   Council Member Taylor 
    
Council Members not in attendance: 
   Council Member Sunday  -Absent 
 
3.  Approval of Minutes:  None 
  
4.  Mayor’s Request For Agenda Changes:  None 
 
5.  Committee Reports:  None 
  
6.  Public Comment On Non-Agenda Items:  None 
 
7.  Consent Agenda:  None 
 
8.  Ordinances for Public Hearing: 

 A.  FY12-05NCO Amend Road Budget 
 
Public Hearing:  With no one who wished to be heard the public hearing 
         was closed.   
 

Motion:  Council Member Lassiter moved the Council approve 
   FY12-05NCO.   
Seconded by: Council Member Taylor 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Lesh, Mackovjak, Nixon, Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 6/0 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

August 23, 2011 City Council Special Meeting 
Page 2 of 3 

9.  Unfinished Business: 
  

 A.  Award RFQ RM FY12 Berry Driveway Fish Passage  
      Improvement 
 

Public Comment:  None 
 

Motion:  Council Member Taylor moved that we award RFQ  
   RM FY12 Berry Driveway Fish Passage Improvement 
   to Fairweather Construction.   
Seconded by: Council Member Lesh 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Lesh, Mackovjak, Nixon, Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 6/0 

 
 B.  Approval RFQ RM-FY12-0xSP Snow Plowing and Sanding 
 

Public Comment:  None 
 

Motion:  Council Member Nixon moved that the RFQ for  
   snowplowing be approved after deleting all references  
   sanding. 
Seconded by: Council Member Lesh 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Lesh, Mackovjak, Nixon 
No: Taylor 
 
Motion Passes 5/1 

 

Motion:  Vice Mayor Cacioppo moved the Council accept and 
   approve the changes for RFQ# RM FY12-0xSP Snow  
   Plowing.   
Seconded by: Council Member Lesh 

 

ROLL CALL VOTE ON MOTION: 
Yes: Cacioppo, Lassiter, Lesh, Mackovjak, Nixon, Taylor  
No: None 
 
Motion Passes 6/0 



NOT YET APPROVED 
City Council Minutes 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 

August 23, 2011 City Council Special Meeting 
Page 3 of 3 

 
10. New Business:  None 
  
11. Staff Reports:  None 
 
12. City Council Reports 

 A.  Mayor’s Report 
 

 B.  City Clerk’s Report: 
 
13. City Council Questions & Comments  

� Council Member Lassiter special meetings and committees.   
� Vice Mayor Cacioppo agreed with Council Member Lassiter and 
     commented on what the Council may need to do in the future. 

 
14. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items:  None 
 
15.  Executive Session 
 

16. Adjournment: 
With no further business before the Council the meeting was adjourned 
at 7:44PM. 
 
 



October 4, 2011 General Election 

 

 
Election Judges: 
 
  Liz Vanderzanden – Chair 

   
  Nate Borson 
 

  William Unkel 
 
 

Election Judge Clerks: 
 
  Joan Scott 

 
  Laurie Ross 
 

  Kim Ney 















________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Ordinance FY12-06NCO 

Page 1 of 1 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Ordinance No. FY12-06NCO 

 
AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS PROVIDING FOR THE AMENDMENT OF  

MARINE FACILITIES BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2012 
 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Classification. This is a Non-Code Ordinance 
 
Section 2. For the Fiscal Year of 2012, estimated expenditures have changed from 
the estimates in the approved budget. 
 
Section 3.  For the current fiscal year the budget is amended to reflect the changed 
estimates as follows: 

  
Budget Category      

      Original Budget    Amended Budget Change 
 EXPENSE 
 

Supplies-General   $   300.00       $              125.00    -$   175.00 
Payroll    $   150.00        $             325.00  +$   175.00 
 
Section 4. The budget is hereby amended as indicated and any portion of the 
approved budget inconsistent with this amendment is repealed. 

  
Section 5. Effective Date.  This ordinance becomes effective upon its adoption by 
the Gustavus City Council. 

 
 DATE INTRODUCED: September 8, 2011 

DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING: October 20, 2011 
 
PASSED and APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this 20th day of October 2011. 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Jim Mackovjak 
Mayor 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Attest:  Kapryce Manchester, CMC 
City Clerk 





 

________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Gustavus, Alaska  
Ordinance FY12-04NCO 

Page 1 of 1 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Ordinance No. FY12-04NCO 

 
AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS PROVIDING FOR THE 

AMENDMENT OF THE GUSTAVUS COMMUNITY NETWORK (GCN) 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2012 

 
BE IT ENACTED BY THE GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1. Classification. This is a Non-Code Ordinance 
 
Section 2. For the Fiscal Year of 2012, estimated expenditures have 
changed from the estimates in the approved budget. 
 
Section 3. For the current fiscal year the budget is amended to reflect 
the changed estimates as follows: 
 
Budget Category Amounts 
 Original Budget Amended Budget Change 
INCOME    

State CIP Grant $0 $235,000 +$235,000 
TOTAL INCOME $38,911 $273,911 +$235,000 
 
EXPENSE    
Contractual Services $13,171 $248,171 +$235,000 
TOTAL EXPENSE $38,911 $273,911 +$235,000 
 
Section 4. The budget is hereby amended as indicated and any portion 
of the approved budget inconsistent with this amendment is repealed. 
 
Section 5. Effective Date. This ordinance becomes effective upon its 
adoption by the Gustavus City Council. 
 
DATE INTRODUCED: August 11, 2011 
DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING: September 8, 2011 
PASSED and APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this 8th day of 
September, 2011. 
 
_________________________________________ 
Jim Mackovjak 
Mayor 
 
____________________________________ 
Attest: Kapryce Manchester, CMC 
City Clerk 



________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Ordinance FY12-05NCO 

Page 1 of 1 

City of Gustavus, Alaska 
Ordinance No. FY12-05NCO 

 

AN ORDINANCE FOR THE CITY OF GUSTAVUS PROVIDING FOR THE AMENDMENT OF  

ROAD BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2012 

 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GUSTAVUS CITY COUNCIL AS FOLLOWS: 

 
Section 1. Classification. This is a Non-Code Ordinance 
 

Section 2. For the Fiscal Year of 2012 estimated expenditures have changed from 
the estimates in the approved budget. 
 
Section 3.  For the current fiscal year the budget is amended to reflect the changed 
estimates as follows: 

  
Budget Category     Amounts 

      Original Budget    Amended Budget Change 
 INCOME 
 Encumbered Comm. Funds  $116,250.00  $145,650.00  +29,400.00 
 Salmon Habitat Res. Project Income$           0.00  $  40,000.00  +40,000.00 
 

EXPENSE 
   
Salmon Habitat Res. Project Exp.  $          0.00  $69,400.00  +69,400.00 
 

Section 4. The budget is hereby amended as indicated and any portion of the 
approved budget inconsistent with this amendment is repealed. 

  
Section 5. Effective Date.  This ordinance becomes effective upon its adoption by 
the Gustavus City Council. 

 
 DATE INTRODUCED: August 18, 2011 

DATE OF PUBLIC HEARING: September 8, 2011 
 
PASSED and APPROVED by the Gustavus City Council this 8th day of September, 
2011. 
 
 

 ________________________________________ 
 Jim Mackovjak 
 Mayor 
 

____________________________________ 
Attest: Kapryce Manchester, CMC 
City Clerk 
 
 
 



���������	
���	



�����������������������

��	������������������������������������

����������� ����!"���������	
���		�
��
����������
�������
������������
��
���
�
����
�����������������������������
���	��������

���������!���
"�������������	
���� �!��	���������	
��"�����#��

����������� �����"�$����������������%�	��
&���	�'������!����		��

�������
	#�����!"����
��(���)���#��


����
���!�������	�����
���
���

� ����!�$��%��%�
���������"

���!*+����#�����	���
�
���$����������������%�	��
������	
��"��������,
��

��
��'�	�
��
����

���-����.���
��	�+���/�����

�����	����
����0����������	
��1
��

��
��'�	�
��
�-�
����
������2������3��
���	����
����0����������	
��1
��

�	�����"

!����������������
��
���
�
����
��������4�	�
�������
����
��	�
���������'��
/�!��
��5���6��
���'��������
��	�
��������-�
��	���
�	��
���
�����(�
��	���
�4�	����
��7��

����
4�
�����!*+���4��
���	�
������������	
������	
�
�����	��4��		�
��
���4�
��	�����4�	
��
�4��
����
����	�
����	
����������
�
������
��
��

��	����
���8��
����
�
�	/�-���	��
4��
���
��
���
����������
���
��
��'�	�
�
4�������
��
���
�
�����'�����	����
������

���
�����
��
���
��'����	
����$�	
�'�	9	��5���
�����
�
��(��	/�

0�����������	��	��-�������
��	�
������������
���
4��	�
��'�	�
	�
��(��'����4��
�4����/

�� &���	�!�����'()(������������!� ������ �����"

�������	�
����������������		�������		�
��
�������
���	�����4�	
�������/�-
�
���	���
�
��
�
����������-�����
���	���������(�
��(��������:1�/������	
�
�	���;�����������

��
���
�
���������������������
��	��	����
����
�����������
����
�������
�����4�'������	<��
���	���
���;�����
��	�������
��		�"����������	�
���	����	/��!��(�
����������
��
���������
�����
�����	
��

�'����������������������	�
�����'���
����	
�������	��5������
���	���
�����������������������'��	�

�		��������		�����4��

����5���������	
�����(�������/�
�
������
��
�������	��
���'���(����������"#�+��
�������*��
�
����8��
	��+*8	�����������

���������������������
�����	��	
�4���
�����
��	��	�
��
�<��������������	����
���	��
�'����
���������	/�-����	
���
��'�����������
��
���
�
�����������������##1��
��	��	��������

����4����4��
��	������(�������
�����������������#�)/

���	<����	�����

�'��������
���
������4��
��-���������(��/�!������	<��
���
������
��������	�
���
���
���%�����%��������	<����������������
����
����������������4��
��-�
�

������	��������	����������
<�/�-�(����'��
���
����
���������
���%����
���	���
���6�	�
��

���	����������
���
��
��
�-����'����/

���

�
	��������!���
��%�
"

-�	
��

��	=�+���	�+���������/+/��%�	����-�
/�.�>�?���
���������>����/+/��>���
*�'�������
���*�������	/

%���
�'��
��
�����
���
��	�
��
��
���������
��	������	��
������
��	�
��		����������
�����	�

2����@����9	�*��������!��������%����
�?�����	
��#�� 2���������,



���;�������
	��5
�������	�����	�6�/�0����5�������4����
���
���	�����
�
����
	���
����
���

���	��'�	��
�
���(������������
���
��		�4����'������������4���4��4��<������4���������
��
���
���	���
�
���������4������
��	����������!2A��������
���
�����
�		�	/�0�������
����
��
���
��	�!2A��	��	���������
����������	���������
�����������������	��
��	����
���
���	���	/�
0���
���A%+����������(�������4�����(����!2A�4�����/B)� ��/)�!2A��	������
���
����	��-�
	
��
����	����
���
������
��?���������
����	
��(�����������
���/�A�	��
��������
���	�6��
���������
�����	�
���	�����	������������������� �
������	���	
�������	
�������	���������
	
��

�������������
��������	�������������
���������
�4�
������	
�
��������
����A*+��4��
��'��4�	
��
����

�����4��
���������
�	���	�4�
����
����

����(�������
����
����
���
���	�����4������##�###C�������	��
����4�������D
����

��	E�
��
�
��4���'���
���
4��<������
�	������	
���������	�������4����'��4�	
��	������
��������	
������������
��
�
��(������6�����	�����
���4�	�����(����
�
�4�	
�	��7�	
���<��
���(������	/

!���
���
	������������
��������	��
���
�����
�'�����4���=���������	
���������������
@�	�
	&����������%�����
���	��������������������
�	
�
��������
���������
���	�&����������
��
�
����������
�������
&�����������������A�	��������+��	
��

���&��
�����������
2����(�
�������2��(����
�
���	
�	&����������*;������
&�@�	�
������
������!�
���;��	���
.��&����
��
�����������
&����������$�	����������
&�$�����4�
�������
�����&�!���
��������������
����2���&�+������
�
���	&�@�����

�����������	&�+�������
��-�	��

���	&�
����
������+��
�����
��+���
�����	���	&����������*
�����
	���������
������������������

���/

������	�'�����	�(7�

	=����
��
�����������
�����������$�	����������
�����@�����

���
��������	����'����������(����������������
���
��(�
��	������
	�
��	
��

����������
���	�6��

�������������
��<��4�	���	�
�������	
����4�����������	�����
��	
��

����	�
������������
��4�
�����	������	�
��������'���
�����	�
�����
���'����	/�

����
�����
��
��	���������;���4�
��(���������
��?����������������F������
����	�
��
�-�
������������
����7�	
�����������������
�����-������	��������������������
����
����

����
��
���
�������
�
�������
���
�����
����	
������
���
�����
��	
��

���F������
�����+FA�����������
����
����
��
�����5
��
������	��������6�����	�4�	
���GG�����
���
�/���������	�
	�����
��
������������
��
���
�
�����������	���������
��	����	
������	/�������-�4�	�
�<����
��������
��		�
�����4�	������������%�
�
�������	
��	�
��		����GG��+����
��������
*5���
�������H���
�
��$�����
����+*�H$�������
���
��		�������������+FA���
�����	�

��		�������������+����	
����2������	�
��		�����������������!���	�����
�
����
��	
��	�
��		��������
���	/�-�<��4�������
���
��4�����(�����
����-�4�	�
����
��'��
��������
���
����	
�������
�
�����	�	
��	�����GG����
���
�����������
/�!�����4�������	��(��
	����'��������-�4�	��(���
��
����	����
���	����	
�
���	��	�������
���
��	��<	�
�������'��

��
����
�����
	������
���/��	�0I�"�������
��	�-�4�������<��
���	<�
���+���
���������
����
��������
����J����
���A%+9	�
������������
��'���(����
�
�����������	���	
�	��
��
�-�
����(���
��
�<����'��
�������
���������
�������
�	�������
��
����	�
��'�	�
	�
��
�������
�

����/���
���5��	����4����������
�����
���������'�����������
���/�

!�����������
����
���
��������4�	�
���
�������
���@�?+���
����������	
�����������
�
��	
��	�������������������4��!����		�����(��
�"#�����
�	���
������	�'����/�!�����
���
��
�

��
	��(��
�B##�!2A������	���������
���	�6�����
���0���(��<	����
���
���@�������
��������/�!�����
���
��7�	
�	
��
��������
���������������

������������	���4���������
����
��
���
�������	�	���������4���(�
<�
��
�����4��������������������	��	�
��	���������
����4�(����������/�!������������
���	�������������
���
��
��	������	
������
����;������
��
	�	
��	�����
�
���;��	���	
�		����������
���
��		/

2����@����9	�*��������!��������%����
�?�����	
��#�� 2���������,



'(��
��)�*+,,

-��

�������������
���	�
���F���
4��<�������

���	���
�4�	���������������?�
������	
��������
+���(��
�������+��
���
�
���/�-���	���

������
���$���������		���=�!���$����+������	�
�����?
�(���(�
���	
���������
���	
�������!+���4�	�
���
�����	��4��
	���/�-�4�	��(���
��
�������(��
�������(��
�
����	
����
�
���;����
�������������;������
�
�������>$�
2��		F�@��+�
�������6���9	�(��
���8��+����	
����+���
��9	�(��
������$����+�'���
��	
��	�(��
�/������	
�		�����(��
�
����	
���������'����
	��������
����-9	�(��
�/�
��-��	�����7���������

��������	�������	�����
������'�������	
��
����'����	������4�

�����	�������	������	���
�����
�		������4�	
��������
��
����	
���/���	��������
��������
�����
����7�	
��������������4�	
������
����	
�����
�
�������	������
��
���'���������
��
��������������
����������
�4�	
����	��	�����
��������������
�		�	������������
����
��
�����������������	
�
���
�
��(��	/�-�4�	���	���(���
���������(��
������
�����
�	��
����
��'�
�	����
�
���������	
���	
������	��	�
��4��
�
���'�����	���
������
�
������	��������<��
D��5��������E��D��5������	
�
E��

/������
��������������(��
��������������
���	��
4����
�����

	/�-�	
�������(����'��
���A%+9	���
�
������
����	
���������������������������	�
4�����(�����
������
����	�������	�����	�������/

-��!���(	�	
��*.�%����������/��!����������
"

��������0����1������
�������������2�01�3

:���� ��#=�#����-���
�4�
���������������2��	����
/����	���
�	����
����
��<�����(��
�
������
���
��	/��-.���	��������������(�	���		�4�
�������(�����
���,
��������
���/�-����9
�
<��4�
���
������	�(�
�-�	�	��

�
�������
�		�
���	���	����
��	��������/�-�
���<�
�����
��
���
���	�:/)��
��	� �
�������������������	��
�������

�
���	���
��	��
������
���
���	�
��		�(��/������	����
��	��	�
�����	�
������
�
���/��-�
���<�
�����'��4�	�K�)�����	������-�
�����(������������(��
��
�/�!�����'�����'�����
����4�
����������
���
��
����	
������
��
���
��4����4�
���
����

��������
���
���
�	�	
��/�

������������'�����
���
�������
�������	�-�
�����9
�<�������4�
�����
�������
������	���
��
�������������
�����:/)��
��	/�!���4��<�	��
���	���'�����(�
4�������?������	�
�����������	
�����		��
�������

/������������	F������4�
��������������������������
�����
(����	�	�
���	�
������	�
��
�+�������+��	
��

������'�/�!��������
���	���'��'���
�������
��������������
�	����	
�
��������;������
=�
������?������	�(������
���

����

����	�����������'����������	�������/�*�
�����
��	�����������
�	�����;������
�
4�	��

������(����
�����5
�'�
��	�4�
����
�����������������<	�������

�������
�
�
�

�
����
	�����(������
�����������	��	�������	<���	
����������	��������<����
	/��-.�9	�
�������	���������'�������������
���;����
�����	�����
���� �(�	�
�������4�
���������������
��
�������	/�

!���(�	
����
����
��	�	�
��'�	�
�4�	�������
����������
�����
��(������
���'��
����������
	������4�����������
��	��������
�		��/�!���A%+����	����

�������4�
��������
��	�
��
�
���������
��������
��
�
������	�<��4����4����
����	���������
��������(���
�����
����
	�����
������'�����
���������������
���	�	�'���������4�����
����	���
/�-
�4�	�'����
��
���	
����	�����������
�����
�	�����
��	��
��'�����(��
	��	��<���
�(��	�����	�������	�
����

���/�-��-���'���������

����
��	��	�4�����-�4�����4��
�
��4��</

0�������������������20�3

����� ���2�/���
�4�
��A������
6���

���
����������!��(�����������0����
����
���
����	
�.���6�

�����5������+�	
��������'�
�/�!��	�4�	�
������	
������
���
��-���'��
����
��'�	�
���������	
�������	
�
	�������������
�
�������
���
�����������4��
�-�
�����	
����-2��	�
��������	
����
������

�������/��������-������
�	�������
�����
������	�
(�
�-�	�	��

�
���;���
�
��	�4����������������K)#�###������	��
�������������������������

2����@����9	�*��������!��������%����
�?�����	
��#�� 2����"����,



���
4�/��-2����	�
��������	��

��������������������	
�
���
�
����������4��
����������
���
����������������
�������(�����(��<	��
�����4�����������/�!���������	
�
�	��������4�
���
(�

��	��
���������������	
�
��
�����������	
�
	�������5������	
�
��
�����4��������	
�
��
�����
���
�������
������(�

����������������
��	�
�������
�
��
�-�
�����<�������
���4���/����
������4�	�
�������(�4���������'����
�����������������
�����	�(�
�
���
'������4�	���	��'���������		�'�� �	
�
<	��������'���(�������
���������(�(���"#9����
�
����/��������
��������
�����-2���<���-.����	�
��	�����
��
�����
������
������
�	
��������

��
��	����

�
�������
����'���	���
����
�������	���		�(��/

���
�<������������
��	�'�	�
�4�	��������4	F�(�����4	/�!����������4	��	�
��
�
���A%+�

�����(����
�
���������
���������	
�
�
�����
����	��
������	/�!���(�����4	��	�4�������
��
��?������������?
����������������	
�
�	�����
����
�
������	�����
�������4�
������
������
	
����������
�����4�
�
������	/�-�
���<���
�
�����������
��������
�������	
�
	�4�����(����
4��
�4����������'�����4�'����(�
��	����	��
��
�����
�
�����4����'��4��
�����
���
�������������
�������	
�
	�����
�����		�4�����������
�������
�������	�������������
���
�/�
���
����
�<������������-2�4�	�
��
������(�����(��<	��4��
������
�
�������
�
��(����
�����
��(��	�����
����������5����������
��	��	�(�
��	��
���������
��(��	��������/

!���A%+��	����'�����	����������
��������
������(�
�	�
��'�	�
	�����	�����	�;��	
���	������
��
�
��	��'�����	�<��4�
��
�4�������(�	���		/���
�������5
�	�
��'�	�
������
���
��-�
4�������<��
��'�	�
�!�
���%�
�����-�
/�����*
�����
	��(�
�����
������

���������4���
���
�		�����!L9	��
����
�������
��	�����������	
��
�����
�(��(	/

��%���%��%���%�
�����%������"�

!���$�������������=����(����������	�'�����4�
������������
�������'����������4�������
4�

�����
���,�,1M
�����������
�����
��	�
���
�����	�
��������</�*'���
������-9����
���
(���
���
�����	�
�����D
����9	�	���
����������'���(���E����
��	�	��4/�-������������	��
�
����4�	�
������������
��
�����/

!����		��=�-9'����'�������
��������
���
��
��	�����
�������!����		���(�����/�!����M�
����
��4��<�(�
4����
�����
�����	��
F�
��'��
����
��
���4�	���������
���
��
�������
���
���
/�!���4��
����4�	���
�������
��������1#	�
��B#	��'������
�
��
���:#	������'����'���
�##��������
������/�!���������
���4����-�
��
<����4�	����������4����<��",N���������
���
���
����
������������������B#N����
����'�����	/

������������-��4�<��
����
������	
����4��
��(�����
������������	�����4���� ����������
(��
���
����-�����
��4��<�
��
��		��
���<�������	�-�����9
���'�������(�����/

����������������
���(�	�
��
���@�?+���
�����������
����-�4�	��(���
��	���	�������
�����	��
�����4	���������	
�������	���	����
��
�������	�4���/

������	����
!	 ������4���
��� ����!"�"#


5���
��
	�����"

+�	
��������������	
��
��� J����)/##

+�	
��������
���	���
�
��� J���M)/"�

+�	
�����

������
�����	�5�����
	� J::�/##

2�������������	O��
�5��.�(�	�	� J�,�/#M

!�
���
�	
 J"�,""/":

���������	
��
�������
�������


��������
�����������	����������������������

2����@����9	�*��������!��������%����
�?�����	
��#�� 2����,����,


